
From: Walter Winner

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 2:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: Band Pics and Concert Recording From the 2019 Pumpkin Show

 

Hey Gang!

Thanks for all of your work this week! I think we had great concerts and parades! But I will tell you 
this: I'm tired! And just for your info Rita and Doyle were both so upset that we didn't play "Lion King"
that they played it this morning with the Roundtown Ringers. I don't know anything about "Ringing," 
but they are great and the amount of concentration it takes to do it is amazing. Thank you all for ALL 
your work. 

As announced, we will not be practicing this week so we have time to get our folders in order for our 
Christmas concert. If you have any requests for the Christmas concert please let me know. 

We will be having a moving day Saturday Oct 26 at 9 AM (in time for you all to make the noon 
Kickoff).For those that can help get stands and chairs back to our practice area.

I forwarded an email that Jeff Mathew sent with some additional information you might want to take 
in. I thank Jeff for all he does with our web site! Look at it. It's fantastic.

See you soon!

Dave  

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From:Sherry Mathew
Date: Sat, Oct 19, 2019, 8:50 AM
Subject: Band Pics and Concert Recording From the 2019 Pumpkin Show

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

Pumpkin Show Band Members: 

For anyone who is interested, the band website now contains:

 

 1 or 2 (or more) candid pics from the band's 4-day run at the 2019 Pumpkin Show 

 A YouTube video of the Wednesday night concert set to a slide show of pictures taken that 
night. 

 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


Address for YouTube video:

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rya57LOI7B4&feature=youtu.be 

 

There is also a link to ALL the band YouTube videos from this page:

 

https://pumpkinshowband.weebly.com/pumpkin-show-band-videos.html  

 

 

Web page for 2019 band pictures (Most recent pics are at the bottom):

 

https://pumpkinshowband.weebly.com/2019-pictures.html 

 

 

Jeff Mathew
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